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June 10, 2024

To: To:

BSE Limited. National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Corporate Services Listing Department

Floor 25, P.J.Towers Exchange Plaza

Dalal Street Bandra — Kurla Complex

MUMBAI-400 001 Bandra[East]

MUMBAI-400 051

Dear Sirs,

SCRIP CODE : BSE- 500444 / NSE - WSTCSTPAPR

Sub : Intimation under Requlation 39(3) of SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Requlations 2015,

Pursuant to provisions of Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations 2015, we hereby inform loss of share certificate intimation received from
the shareholder of the Company through the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent i.e. Link Intime India
Pvt. Ltd. Details as below:

Stop Folio Name Certificate | Distinctive | No. of | Reason
Transfer No No. No. Shares
Date
1529451- Lost By
08.06.2024 | 0026355 | ALLAHDEEN KHAN 2385 1529950 500 Holder

Process for issuance of duplicate share certificate will be initiated only after verification and receipt of
complete documents.

Please take the same on record.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For WEST COAST PAPER MILLS LIMITED

. Digitally signed by: Brajmohan Prasad
Braijhan DN: CN = Brajmohan Prasad C = IN

O = Personal

P rasad Date: 2024.06.10 11:44:29 +05'30'

BRAJMOHAN PRASAD
COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE OFFICER
M.NO. F7492

Encl: a.a.



Company Secretary WCPML

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
09 June 2024 04:00
brajmohan@westcoastpaper.com; co.sec@westcoastpaper.com
satyan.desai@linkintime.co.in
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

ID8263.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our
database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : West Coast Paper Mills Limited

Stop Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Transfer No. No. Shares
Date
08 Jun 0026355 ALLAHDEEN 2385 1529451 - 500 Lost By
2024 KHAN 1529950 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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